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On the average American seminary campus 
60% of the students are married. Lancaster 
Seminary is no exception. One of the reasons 
for this is that a significant number of older men 
with families who have established themselves 
in other fields are answering the call to the min­
istry and are returning to school. In order to 
provide more adequate quarters for married 
students and in order to make them more fully 
a part of the seminary community, the Corpora­
tion has undertaken the construction of apart­
ment buildings which will house from thirty to 
forty married students and their families. These 
new buildings should be completed by March 
1, 1960.

Th.B., Princeton Theological Seminary; Ph.D., 
Dropsie College for Hebrew and Cognate Learn­
ing; Professor of Hebrew and Old Testament 
Science
Lee J. Gable
A.B., D.D., Franklin and Marshall; B.D., Lancas­
ter Theological Seminary; A.M., University of 
Pennsylvania; The George Frederick Rahauser 
Professorship of Christian Education
Paul E. Irion
A.B., Elmhurst College; B.D., Eden Theological 
Seminary; M.A., University of Chicago; Associate 
Professor of Pastoral Theology
Frank A. McConnell, F.A.G.O.
Organist and Instructor in Sacred Music on the 
Martin and Anna E. Fey and Emma A. Roeder 
Foundation of Sacred Music
Alfred N. Sayres, Secretary
A. B., D.D., Franklin and Marshall; B.D., Lancas­
ter Theological Seminary; S.T.B., Union Theologi­
cal Seminary; The Pittsburgh Synod Professorship 
of Practical Theology
Bela Vassady
B. D., Central Theological Seminary; Th.M., 
Princeton Theological Seminary; Th.D., Univer­
sity of Debrecen, Hungary; The Sarah Ellen and 
Nevin Ambrose Swander Memorial Professorship 
of Systematic Theology
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Adjunct Members of the Faculty

John B. Noss, A.B., B.D., Ph.D., Professor of 
Philosophy in Franklin and Marshall College; Ad­
junct Professor of Christianity and the History of 
Religions
Charles D. Spotts, A.B., B.D., M.A., D.D., Pro­
fessor of Religion in Franklin and Marshall Col­
lege; Adjunct Professor of Christian Education
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Visiting Faculty, 1959-60

James H. Brown, Th.B., Systematic Theology; 
Robert G. Mickey, B.D., Systematic Theology; 
G. Wayne Glick, Ph.D.,Church History;R.How­
ard Paine, B.D., Worship; William R. Shaffer, 
D.D., Evangelism; John H. Shope, Ph.D., City 
Church; Theodore L. Trost, Jr., Ph.D., Church 
History.

Robert V. Moss, Jr.
President and Professor of New Testament
A.B., Franklin and Marshall; B.D., Lancaster 
Theological Seminary; Ph.D., Federated Theologi­
cal Faculty, University of Chicago; R. Monroe and 
Rebecca S. Hoffman Foundation

David Dunn, Dean
A.B., D.D., Franklin and Marshall; A.M., S.T.B., 
Yale University; The Dr. U. Henry and Emma 
Meily Heilman and the Dr. Sefellen E. and Blanche 
C. Stofflett Professorship of Church History

Paul J. Achtemeier
A.B., Elmhurst; B.D., Th.D., Union Theological 
Seminary; Assistant Professor of New Testament. 
The John B. and Mary C. Kunz Professorship of 
New Testament Science
Alfred C. Bartholomew
A.B., Ursinus; B.D., Lancaster Theological Semi­
nary; Ph.D., Drew Theological Seminary; Pro­
fessor of Rural Church Work

George H. Bricker
A B., Franklin and Marshall; B.D., Lancaster 
Theological Seminary; M.Ed., University of Pitts­
burgh; Librarian and Associate Professor;
Jacob Y. Dietz Librarianship
Donald M. C. Englert, Registrar 
A.B., Muhlenberg; A.M., Princeton University;
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Lancaster Theological Seminary

The Board of Visitors
The Rev. Floyd R. Shafer, D.D., President, Tatamy, Pa.
The Rev. Russell D. Custer, D.D., Sec’y, Milltown, N. J.
The Rev. Titus A. Alspach, D.D., Lancaster, Pa.
The Rev. Harry D. Althouse, D.D., Hickory, N. C.
The Rev. Albert S. Asendorf, State College, Pa.
The Rev. Cyrus T. Glessner, D.D., Lansdale, Pa.
The Rev. Roy C. Snyder, Hagerstown, Md.
The Rev. Paul M. Schroeder, D.D., Rochester, N. Y.
The Rev. James W. Moyer, Carlisle, Pa.
The Rev. Clarence T. Moyer, Milton, Pa.
The Rev. Paul C. Shumaker, D.D., Greenville, Pa.
The Rev. Morris D. Slifcr, Th.D., Reading, Pa.
The Rev. Charles D. Rodenberger, Allentown, Pa.

The Corporation
H. Wilson Lark, President, Shamokin, Pa.
George W. Hartman, M.D., Vice-Pres., Harrisburg, Pa.
William E. Alexander, Secretary, Lancaster, Pa.
John A. Kunz, Assistant Secretary, Alexandria, Pa.
C. E. Zimmerman, Secretary Emeritus, Mt. Pleasant, Pa.
Marshall R. Anspach, Atty., Williamsport, Pa.
Anthony R. Appel, Atty., Lancaster, Pa.
Samuel E. Basehore, Atty., Mechanicsburg, Pa.
Theodore A. Distler, Washington, D. C.
Paul B. Eshelman, Lancaster, Pa.
Paul R. Hafer, Boyertown, Pa.
Thomas S. Jamison, Greensburg, Pa.
Charles H. Noss, York, Pa.
Robert L. Schaeffer, M.D., Allentown, Pa.
Daniel H. Schultz, Lansdale, Pa.
R. Paul Smith, Hagerstown, Md.
D. J. Snyder, Jr., Atty., Greensburg, Pa.
C. A. Wills, Fairfield, Pa.

Lancaster County National Bank, Lancaster, Pa. 
T reasurer

Appel, Ranck, Levy and Appel, Lancaster, Pa. 
Solicitors

Serving the church since 1825 by preparing 
men and women to become parish ministers, 
directors of Christian education, missionaries, 
teachers of religion, and chaplains.
A fully accredited theological school with a 
well-trained faculty and a program rooted in 
the gospel of Jesus Christ and focused on the 
life and mission of the worshiping and witness­
ing church.

brary wings, and increased office and classroom 
space. It is anticipated that the enrollment will 
reach 100 in 1959-60. A new chair in Pastoral 
Theology will be added to the faculty in 1959-60. 
The Seminary is also conducting two experimental 
schools during the summer of 1959: (1) A School 
of Theology for Laymen of the United Church in 
co-operation with the lay agencies of the Church; 
and (2) A School for Ministers on Sabbatical 
Leave in co-operation with the Commission on 
Church and Ministry and the Board of National 
Missions.
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PURPOSE
Lancaster Seminary is a graduate school of theol­
ogy which serves the church by training men and 
women for church vocations and by seeking a 
deeper understanding of the meaning and implica­
tions of the Christian faith.
CHURCH RELATIONSHIP
It is the oldest theological school of the Evangeli­
cal and Reformed Church and one of the fourteen 
seminaries related to the United Church of Christ. 
Normally, however, about twenty-five per cent of 
its students are from other denominations. In addi­
tion, students from five or six other countries are 
members of the Lancaster Seminary community.
ACCREDITATION
The Seminary has been an accredited member of 
the American Association of Theological Schools 
from the time of the adoption of the Association’s 
accrediting system in 1938. The Department of 
Christian Education was accredited in 1955 by the 
American Association of Schools of Religious 
Education.
LOCATION
The Seminary is located in the small metropolitan 
city of Lancaster, Pennsylvania, in the midst of 
one of the nation’s leading farm areas. Thus it has 
access to both the urban and the rural church and 
seeks to enable its students to serve both. The 
campus of the Seminary adjoins the campus of 
Franklin and Marshall College. This fact greatly 
extends the faculty and library resources of the 
Seminary.

DEGREES CONFERRED
The degrees of Bachelor of Divinity and Master of 
Religious Education are granted to candidates who 
fulfill the necessary requirements. Applicants for 
admission to the Seminary must be graduates of 
accredited four-year colleges with the Bachelor’s 
degree.
THE EXPANSION PROGRAM
In 1957 the Boards and Faculty of the Seminary 
adopted a long-range development program which 
calls for an increase in enrollment from 90 to 120 
within the next five years, and from 90 to 150 
within the next ten years; the addition of two new 
chairs to the faculty; and the expenditure of one 
million dollars for student apartments, new li-
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